CHIMNISSING POST OFFICE

Beausoleil First Nation

20 O-Gemaa Miikan

Christian Island, ON

L9M 0A9

705-247-2367 Email: mailclerk@niigaaning.ca

MEMORANDUM

To: BFN Membership

From: CHIM Post Office \ CP General Receiver
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025

Subject: Office Update

Greetings BFN,

We would like to remind all members that the Cedar Point Receiving Office continues to manage a high
volume of incoming packages. To ensure accuracy and proper tracking, our postal staff require sufficient
time to locate, log, and process each item.

We kindly ask that members plan ahead and allow extra time when picking up parcels. Arriving with
adequate time before catching the boat, joining a line, or managing other commitments helps our staff
complete their work thoroughly and ensures every package is properly accounted for.

Please have your identification ready as well. Our newest staff member may still be learning to
recognize everyone, and unless prior authorization has been provided, the name on your ID must match
the label on the parcel.

As indicated in the revised hours, the Chim Post Office will continue with its current schedule, while the
Cedar Point General Receiver will now be open on Saturdays and Sundays to better support the

community.

Your patience and cooperation contribute to a smoother and more efficient process for everyone,
helping us maintain accurate and reliable service.

Thank you for your understanding and continued respect for the workload of our office staff.
Miigwech,

CHIM Post Office
Phone: (705) 247-2367



